CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENT.

K-17
History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
This corner was originally established by Leland Myers "T108 R35:iE
in 1967. See Map No. 10S8-35%4E-53, and corner _ ¢
certificate. N 1/1

s15 ; s14

Description of corner evidence found: .

Found down monument by Myers. Reset corner position by survey. Based on
location poster and scattered rock mound, Myers monument was located very
close to corner position by this survey.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Bet a 23" by 30" aluminum pipe with 28" aluminum cap 10" in the ground to
bedrock and surrounded with a mound of earth and stone. Placed MNyers
monument inside our new monument. From the new monument:

A 16" Douglas Fir bears N 453° W - 15.3', scribed: N 1/16 815 BT.

A 16" Douglas Fir bears S 833° E - 37.9', scribed: N 1/16 $14 BT,

New bearing trees have a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed to face of
blaze. Attached signs 54-3 and 54-9 and painted face of blaze and a 6"

red band around each bearing tree.

Set steel fence posts on National Forest Boundary FEast and South of corner
and attached sign 54-9 to one post, and sign 54-2 to both posts.

Used steel tape and staff compass with 19°E declination, measured to the
center of the bearing trees.

This corner was remonumented on July 1,.1986, : Cap 1s marked:
REGISTERED T10S R353E
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